Carla Hoekzema

From: webmaster@shorelinewa.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Plancom; Carla Hoekzema

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contact the Planning Commission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Contact the Planning Commission
Date & Time: 12/02/2021 12:14 pm

Response #: 85

Submitter ID: 45065

IP address: 2601:602:8a00:8400::26¢3

Time to complete: 8 min., 23 sec.

Survey Details: Answers Only
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As a Shoreline resident concerned with the rapid loss of our mature urban tree canopy, | would like to urge the Planning Commission to recommend the
protective tree amendments submitted by the Tree Preservation Code Team to the Shoreline City Council. We have an opportunity, not to halt urban
development and growth, but to encourage it to include the natural environment as a stakeholder. Biodiversity across the world is plummeting, the climate is
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rapidly and dramatically warming, and it is frustrating and tragic to continue on with what has led us to this point, as if everything was fine. Shoreline may be just
one city, but we all have to do what we can, where we are.

Thank you,
City of Shoreline
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